
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Scearce, Lynn
To: jepsilantis@wm.com
Cc: Faller, Chuck; Hoefert, Lee; dbanu@broward.org; Mulkey, Cindy; oquendo.ana@epa.gov;


hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; Svec, Ed; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0112120-014-AV, Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc., North Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility, Administrative


Correction
Date: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 4:29:35 PM
Attachments: Administrative Correction0112120-014-AV Signed.pdf


Dear Mr. Epsilantis: 


Attached is the official Notice of Administrative Correction for the project referenced
below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply
back verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).


Owner/Company Name: WHEELABRATOR NORTH BROWARD, INC. 
Facility Name: WHEELABRATOR NORTH BROWARD 
Project Number: 0112120-014-AV 
Permit Status: ADMIN 
Permit Activity: ADMIN CORRECTION 
Facility County: BROWARD


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0112120.014.AV.A_pdf.zip


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more, please
visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com


 


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
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NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED PERMIT 
 
 
In the Matter of a Request for Administrative Correction: 
 
Mr. Jim Epsilantis 
Plant Manager 
Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc. 
2600 NW 48th Street 
Pompano Beach, Florida  33073 



Project No. 0112120-014-AV 
Administrative Correction to Permit No. 0112120-013-AV 
North Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility 
Broward County 



 
Enclosed are Administratively Corrected Conditions to the Title V Air Operation Permit No. 0112120-013-AV, for 
the operation of the North Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility located in Broward County at 2600 NW 48th Street, 
Pompano Beach, Florida.  This correction is issued pursuant to Rule 62-210.360, Florida Administrative Code 
(F.A.C.), and Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.).  This change is made at the applicant’s request dated February 7, 
2013, to make corrections to Specific Conditions A.7.d. and A.39.  Condition A.7.d lists that mercury is controlled 
at the facility by source separation techniques.  The purpose of the recent PSD and Title V revision was to allow for 
the installation of an activated carbon system which will act as mercury control.  Condition A.39 lists a table titled 
“Reporting Schedule”.  In this Table the information required to be maintained at the facility for Condition A.44. 
(natural gas and fuel oil), A.45. (Charging Rate Monitoring) and A.46. (Segregated Solid Waste Record Keeping) 
appears to indicate that the information has to be submitted to the Department on a monthly and/or daily basis.  
This Condition A.39 table would appear to be inconsistent with Conditions A.44, 45 and 46 which require the data 
to be maintained at the facility, but not submitted to the Department.  This corrective action does not alter the 
effective dates of the existing permit. 



The Department of Environmental Protection (Department) will consider the above-noted action final unless a 
timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  Mediation 
under Section 120.573, F.S., will not be available for this proposed action. 



A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition for an 
administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  The petition must contain the 
information set forth below and must be filed (received) by the Agency Clerk in the Department’s Office of 
General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS #35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.  Petitions filed by 
the permit applicant or any of the parties listed below must be filed within 14 (fourteen) days of receipt of this 
notice.  Petitions filed by any other person must be filed within 14 (fourteen) days of receipt of this proposed 
action.  A petitioner must mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of 
filing.  The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that 
person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to 
intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it.  Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated 
by another party) will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with 
Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C. 



A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the 
following information:  (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification 
number, if known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address and telephone 
number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course 
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of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency 
determination; (c) A statement of when and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed 
decision; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact.   
 
If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the 
specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A 
statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s 
proposed action including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A 
statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take 
with respect to the agency’s proposed action. 



A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state 
that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required by 
Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C. 



Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition 
means that the permitting authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this notice.  
Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the permitting authority on the 
application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set 
forth above. 



Any party to this order (permit) has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68, F.S., by the filing of 
a Notice of Appeal, under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the 
Department in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, 
Florida, 32399-3000; and, by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with 
the appropriate District Court of Appeal. 



The Notice of Appeal must be filed within thirty days from the date this notice is filed with the Clerk of the 
permitting authority. 



  Executed in Tallahassee, Florida. 
 



 



 



 



 
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 



Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



 
The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Notice of Administratively 
Corrected Permit (including the corrected pages) or a link to these documents available electronically on a publicly 
accessible server, was sent by electronic mail with received receipt requested to the persons listed below: 
 
Mr. Jim Epsilantis, Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc.:  (jepsilantis@wm.com) 
Mr. Chuck Faller, Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc.:  (cfaller@wm.com) 
Mr. Lee Hoefert, Southeast District Office:  (lee.hoefert@dep.state.fl.us) 
Ms. Daniela Banu, Broward County:  (dbanu@broward.fl.us) 
Ms. Cindy Mulkey, DEP Siting Office:  (cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us) 
Ms. Ana M. Oquendo, US EPA Region 4 (oquendo.ana@epa.gov) 
Ms. Natasha Hazziez, US EPA Region 4 (hazziez.natasha@epa.gov) 
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  (barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us)  
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  (lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us)  
 



Clerk Stamp 



FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this 
date, pursuant to §120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the 
designated Department Clerk, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged. 
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Pursuant to the applicant’s request, conditions /requirements contained in permit No. 0112120-013-AV have been 
corrected as indicated below.  Strikethrough is used to denote the deletion of text.  Double-underlines are used to 
denote the addition of text.  All changes are emphasized with yellow highlight. 
 
1.  Permit PSD-FL-112(A) was changed to show compliance with the emissions limit for mercury through the 
injection of activated carbon rather than by source separation.  Their Title V permit was revised to reflect this 
change.  However, the reference to source separation  in condition A.7.d. and the inclusion of the activated carbon 
system was inadvertently missed.  Specific Condition A.7. is hereby changed as follows: 



A.7.   Air Pollution Control Equipment.  The permittee shall continuously operate and maintain the following air 
pollution controls to minimize emissions.   



  a. Each boiler is equipped with a particulate emission control device for the control of particulate matter. 
 b. Each boiler is equipped with an acid gas control device designed to remove at least 90% of the acid gases. 
 c. Each boiler is equipped with a selective non-catalytic reduction system to control nitrogen oxides 



emissions. 
 d. Mercury is controlled by source separation techniques pursuant to Rule 62-296.416, F.A.C. The facility 



shall be equipped with an activated carbon injection system consisting of a bulk storage silo with a bin vent 
filter for the onsite storage of activated carbon; a silo fill station; weight loss carbon feeders; pneumatic 
conveying blowers; and, feeder/blower control systems with requisite outputs and alarms. 



 [PSD-FL-112(B)] 



2.  The recording requirements in Specific Conditions A.44.; A.45.; and, A.46. state records are  to be made and 
kept, not submitted.  Removing these three items from the table does not alter any requirements established by 
previous permits.  Specific Condition A.39., is hereby changed as follows: 



A.39.   Reporting Schedule.  The following reports and notifications shall be submitted to the Compliance 
Authority:   



Report Reporting Deadline Related Condition(s)
Notice of Excess Emissions Quarterly  A.41.  
CEMS Excess Emissions Data Quarterly A.42. 
CEMS Data Report Quarterly A.43. 
Natural Gas and Fuel Oil 
Records 



Monthly A.44. 



Charging Rate Monitoring Daily A.45. 
Segregated Solid Waste 
Record Keeping 



Daily A.46. 



 








						2013-02-12T16:01:33-0500


			Syed Arif








						2013-02-12T16:13:40-0500


			Lynn Scearce


















by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Mulkey, Cindy
Subject: Delivered: 0112120-014-AV, Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc., North Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility,


Administrative Correction
Date: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 4:29:36 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us"Mulkey, Cindy
Subject: 0112120-014-AV, Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc., North Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility, Administrative Correction 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; lee.hoefert@dep.state.fl.us; Arif, Syed; Svec, Ed
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
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
HYPERLINK "mailto:lee.hoefert@dep.state.fl.us"lee.hoefert@dep.state.fl.us
HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed
HYPERLINK "mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us"Svec, Ed
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

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:lee.hoefert@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us






From: Mulkey, Cindy
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Not read: 0112120-014-AV, Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc., North Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility,


Administrative Correction
Date: Monday, February 18, 2013 8:56:31 AM


Your message was deleted without being read on Monday, February 18, 2013 8:56:30 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MULKEY_C

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Faller, Chuck
To: Scearce, Lynn; Epsilantis, Jim
Subject: RE: 0112120-014-AV, Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc., North Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility,


Administrative Correction
Date: Monday, February 25, 2013 9:53:01 AM


Yes I was able to view the documents


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 9:19 AM
To: Epsilantis, Jim; Faller, Chuck
Subject: RE: 0112120-014-AV, Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc., North Broward Waste-to-Energy
Facility, Administrative Correction


 


Were you able to view the documents?


Lynn


 


From: Scearce, Lynn 
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 4:30 PM
To: jepsilantis@wm.com
Cc: Faller, Chuck; Hoefert, Lee; dbanu@broward.org; Mulkey, Cindy; oquendo.ana@epa.gov;
hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; Svec, Ed; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0112120-014-AV, Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc., North Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility,
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



mailto:cfaller@WM.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:jepsilantis@WM.com





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


Waste Management recycles enough paper every year to save 41 million trees.
Please recycle any printed emails.



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0112120.014.AV.A_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0112120.014.AV.A_pdf.zip

http://www.title5feeholiday.com/

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tv_fee_holiday.htm

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Epsilantis, Jim
To: Scearce, Lynn; Faller, Chuck
Subject: RE: 0112120-014-AV, Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc., North Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility,


Administrative Correction
Date: Monday, February 25, 2013 9:54:55 AM


Yes I was able to view the documents.


Thank You,
 
Jim Epsilantis
Plant Manager
Wheelabrator North Broward
2600  Wiles Road
Pompano, Beach 33073
Phone:  (954) 971-8701 x 212
Fax: (954) 971-8703
Cell: (954) 214-6028


 


 


 


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






From: Hoefert, Lee
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0112120-014-AV, Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc., North Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility,


Administrative Correction
Date: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 7:38:48 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, February 13, 2013 7:38:46 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOEFERT_L

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Friday, Barbara
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0112120-014-AV, Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc., North Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility,


Administrative Correction
Date: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 7:22:19 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, February 13, 2013 7:22:18 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOUTWELL_B

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Arif, Syed
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0112120-014-AV, Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc., North Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility,


Administrative Correction
Date: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 4:48:30 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, February 12, 2013 4:48:28 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SYED.ARIF

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Banu, Daniela
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0112120-014-AV, Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc., North Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility,


Administrative Correction
Date: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 4:36:47 PM
Attachments: Read 0112120-014-AV Wheelabrator North Broward Inc. North Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility Administrative


Correction .msg


________________________________


Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from Broward County employees or officials are public
records, available to any person upon request, absent an exemption. Therefore, any e-mail message to
or from the County, inclusive of e-mail addresses contained therein, may be subject to public disclosure.



mailto:DBANU@broward.org

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



Read: 0112120-014-AV, Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc., North Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility, Administrative Correction 


			From


			Banu, Daniela


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Your message was read on Tuesday, February 12, 2013 4:36:41 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).










From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0112120-014-AV, Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc., North Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility,


Administrative Correction
Date: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 4:30:28 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, February 12, 2013 4:30:26 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Svec, Ed
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0112120-014-AV, Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc., North Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility,


Administrative Correction
Date: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 7:55:21 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, February 13, 2013 7:55:22 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SVEC_E

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: dbanu@broward.org
Subject: Relayed: 0112120-014-AV, Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc., North Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility,


Administrative Correction
Date: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 4:29:36 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:dbanu@broward.org"dbanu@broward.org
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

mailto:dbanu@broward.org



